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1..Town Hall, c. 1880, (originally two photos)

In the centre is the 1850 Town Hall built by the Township of Yarmouth but sold to
St. Thomas when it was made the county seat in 1852. An out-door produce and

wood market was held on the grounds and the ground floor of the hall was

occupied by butchers. A second market, the Horton Market, was opened on
Manitoba Street in the 1880s. This hall was replaced in 1898 when the present
city hall opened and it was demolished c. 1920.
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2. Talbot Street sketch by R. A. Rochussen, c. 1863
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Talbot Street, looking east into town from Church a /%C% ’
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5. Talbot Street looking east from the end of Stanley Street c. 1865 ¥ vy C¥r 25/7'(50]@ /mmégm'wwaswnp)

Arkell’s Cash Store is now located in the first Victoria Block. It and the two adjacent buildings were lost in a fire on Christmas Day,
1870. By-laws restricting new buildings to brick only in the downtown followed this fire as well as a search for a hydrant system
which was installed in 1874. Arkell moved into his own commercial block on Talbot between Queen and Metcalfe in 1874.
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Historic images are from the Elgin County Archives, lan D. Cameron Collection.
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